Buchtova Ivana

od: Objednavky [JAC] <objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com>
Odeslano: 31. Cervence 2017 15:19

Komu: Buchtova Ivana

Predmét: RE: objednavka

Vasi objednavku ze dne 27.7.2017 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi pInéni 399 874,92 K¢ bez DPH.

Jitka Zdychyncova
Customer Service Specialist

S—
janssen J 1

Janssen-Cilag s.r.o.

Karla EngliSe 3201/6

150 00 Prague 5, Czech Republic

Mobile phone +420 724 111 678

Phone +420 227 012 270 Fax +420 227 012 226
jzdychyn@its.jnj.com

objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may be privileged information that is
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not
the intended recipient and believe you have received this e-mail transmission in error,
please reply to the sender, so that we can arrange for proper delivery, and then please
delete the message from your inbox. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution
or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/
client or other privilege. Thank you.

From: Buchtova Ivana [mailto:Buchtova.lvana@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Thursday, July 27,2017 4:29 PM

To: Objednavky [JAC] <objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] objednavka

Dobry den,
objednavame:

6X STELARA 45 MG, INJ SOL 1X0.5ML

Na zakladé Zakona ¢. 340/2015 Zzadame obratem o zaslani akceptace objednavky a uvedeni
predpokladané ceny bez DPH.



Prosim o dodani az 1.8.2017.
Dé&kuiji

S pozdravem

PharmDr. lvana Buchtova
Nemocnéni Iékarna FN Brno
Zasobovani nemocnice HVLP
Jihlavska 20

Tel.: +420 532 232 142
buchtova.ivana@fnbrno.cz




